Early County Board of Commissioners – Public Hearing Meeting Minutes March 4, 2019 – 6:00 PM – Administration Conference Room

Called to Order by Chairman June Merritt at 6:00 p.m. Present June Merritt, Charlie Sol, Taylor Bridges, LaDon Durham, Jeffery Haynes, William Mills; Spencer Mueller; and Tandie Cloud-County Clerk..

The public hearing was held as advertised for the purpose of Reviewing the Proposed Ordinance for Enforcement of Environmental Health Regulations.

No comments made from the public; hear	ring was closed.
June Merritt, Chairman	Tandie Cloud, County Clerk
	oners – Regular Board Meeting Minutes Administration Conference Room
Actions in Open Meeting 1. Approve February 4, 2019 regular r 2 nd by Charlie Sol. Vote 4:0	neeting minutes by motion of LaDon Durham,
 Approved February 18, 2019 called by Taylor Bridges. Vote 4:0 	meeting minutes by motion of Charlie Sol, 2 nd
	olution and District Attorney's request under Bridges, 2 nd by LaDon Durham. Vote 4:0
	serve as Planning Commission filling the nding December 31, 2019 by motion of Taylor e 4:0
 Approved the adopotion of the Environment of Charlie Sol, 2nd by LaDon 	vironmental Health Enforcement Ordinance by Durham. Vote 4:0
accept bid from Southern Conc	County Administrator, Spencer Mueller to rete for CR 271 Culvert Improvements of dges, 2 nd by LaDon Durham. Vote 4:0
	on and submittal of Community Development of Jeffery Haynes, 2 nd by Charlie Sol. Vote 4:0
• • •	ttorney for their vehicle to be added to the be in county name. Motion by Taylor Bridges,
Adjourned at 7:15 p.m. :by motion of Cha	rlie Sol, 2 nd by LaDon Durham. Vote 4:0

Early County Board of Commissioners – Special Meeting Minutes March 19, 2019 – 1:00 PM – Administration Conference Room

Tandie M. Cloud, County Clerk

June Merritt, Chairman

The following members were present: June Merritt-Chairman, Jeffery Haynes and Charlie Sol. Unable to attend-Taylor Bridges and LaDon Durham. Also present were Tandie M. Cloud, County Clerk and Spencer Mueller, County Administrator.

The budget committee meeting was held as advertised to allow the full board to discuss FY 2020 county budget on Public Works, Solid Waste and Public Buildings & Parks.						
Since there was no further business the meeting	was adjourned.					
June Merritt, Chairman	Tandie M. Cloud, County Clerk					
Early County Board of Commissioners March 21, 2019 – 1:00 PM – Adminis	•					
The following members were present: June Merritt-Chairman, Taylor Bridges, Charlie Sol and LaDon Durham. Unable to attend-Jeffery Haynes. Also present were Tandie M. Cloud, County Clerk and Spencer Mueller, County Administrator.						
The budget committee meeting was held as advertised to allow the full board to discuss FY 2020 county budget on Tax Commissioner, Assessors Office, Code Enforcement, and Planning Commission.						
Since there was no further business the meeting was adjourned.						
June Merritt, Chairman	Tandie M. Cloud, County Clerk					
Early County Board of Commissioners – Special Meeting Minutes March 26, 2019 – 1:00 PM – Administration Conference Room						
The following members were present: June M Durham and Jeffery Haynes. Unable to attend Tandie M. Cloud, County Clerk and Spencer Muell	I-Taylor Bridges. Also present were					
The budget committee meeting was held as advertised to allow the full board to discuss FY 2020 county budget on Clerk of Superior Court, Probate, Agricultural Extension Office, County Commissioners and Administration.						
Since there was no further business the meeting was adjourned.						
June Merritt, Chairman	Tandie M. Cloud, County Clerk					
Early County Board of Commissioners – Special Meeting Minutes March 28, 2019 – 1:00 PM – Administration Conference Room						
The following members were present: June Merritt-Chairman, Charlie Sol, LaDon Durham and Jeffery Haynes. Unable to attend-Taylor Bridges. Also present were Tandie M. Cloud, County Clerk and Spencer Mueller, County Administrator.						
The budget committee meeting was held as advertised to allow the full board to discuss FY 2020 county budget on Board of Elections, Emergency Management, and Rural Fire.						
Since there was no further business the meeting was adjourned.						
June Merritt, Chairman	Tandie M. Cloud, County Clerk					